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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
To:  Judge Robert Hebert 
  Commissioner Richard Morrison 
  Commissioner Grady Prestage 
  Commissioner Andy Meyers 
  Commissioner James Patterson 
  
From:  Kent Edwards, 

Director of Human Resources  
 
Subject: HR Agenda Items for April 23, 2013 Commissioners Court  
 
Date:  April 10, 2013 
 
 
The following information is a summary of the HR agenda items for the April 23, 2013 
Commissioners Court.  
 
Human Resources is requesting approval for payment by invoice transmittal to the Fort 
Bend Herald and the Gulf Coast Tribune for employment advertisements.  HR ran the ads 
to boost recruitment efforts for a variety of open positions in the County, but neglected to 
get timely requisitions for the ads. Procedures have been put in place to prevent further 
occurrences of purchases without a purchase order.   
 
Details as follows: 
 
 
Gulf Coast Tribune:  Invoice # 20395, March 21, 2013, $67.50 
 
Gulf Coast Tribune:  Invoice # 20396, March 28, 2013, $67.50 
 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 281-341-8631. 
 
KE/ir 
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